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Maksimoski, Nicholas

From: Gerald Robinson  Intertek <gerald.robinson@intertek.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 6:03 AM
To: Maksimoski, Nicholas; Trent, Wayne
Cc: 'PRP_inspector'; Daniel Kelley; Vicki Lewis; 'patrickfleurima@gmail.com'
Subject: Field notification - O & M at 5-star 068501792 - 9/19/2024

 

External Email Warning  

This email originated from outside the Broward County email system. Do not reply, click links, or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender’s email address (not just the name) as legitimate and know the content is safe. Report any suspicious 
emails to ETS Security by selecting the Report Suspicious or Report Phish button.  

    Report Suspicious     
 

All, 
  
PSI will be conducting monthly O & M activities at the 5-star facility on  9/19/2024 – Including quarterly Static 
Sampling 
 
 

Facility Name: FIVE STAR FOOD MART, 
Facility ID: 068501792 
Facility Address: 7037 TAFT ST, HOLLYWOOD, 
PO# / Task# C37B29/Task 2 
Field work 
Description: O & M & GW Sampling 
Date(s) of Work: 9/19/2024 
ETA/ Onsite time ~ 0700 to 1700 Eastern 

 
 

Gerald Robinson, P.E. MBA 

Senior Engineer 

Building & Construction 

Intertek-PSI 

  

Direct       +1 863 860 0496 

Email        Gerald.Robinson@intertek.com 

www.intertek.com/building 
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Total Quality. Assured.  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE  

This email may contain confidential or privileged information, if you are not the intended recipient, or the person responsible for delivering the message 
to the intended recipient then please notify us by return email immediately. Should you have received this email in error then you should not copy this for 
any purpose nor disclose its contents to any other person. 

http://www.intertek.com  


